
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From:
Sent:

Taipalus, Madison (SPAC/PSPC)
March 24, 2020 11:50 AM

To: han may
Cc: Phillips, Kylie (HC/SC)
Subject: RE: Manufacturers with 20 million Medical Protective Masks produced on a DAILY basis

Adding Kylie Phillips from Health Canada to speak to the certification piece.

Madison

From: han may [mailto'
Sent: March 24, 202011:29
To: Taipalus, Madison (SPAC/PSPC) <madison.taipalus@canada.ca>
Subject: Re: Manufacturers with 20 million Medical Protective Masks produced on a DAILY basis

That's wonderful. THANK YOU SO MUCH. YES, please direct us to Health Canada now.
My manufacturers says other companies without ANY certification in China are exporting to Europe with
extreme outbreak now - TIME is LIFE now. On the website we notice Canada inciting all domestic
manufacturers start producing without any certificates accreditation. I notice BEER company producing hand
sanitizer now and sell already. Also there is notice that products in other country without canada accreditation
but their domestic accreditation can apply ? Flexible policy during Emergency time ?

We may need to learn about quantity needed most important manufacturers busy with different exporters
from other countries. definitely have them to give priority for canada but quantity needed so they can make
PLANS. also need price range with different quantity

Thanks.
May

Taipalus, Madison (SPAC/PSPC) <madison.taipalus@canada.ca>-T2020IT-3}q 24 EI JA -Jz- ZF9:1739M- :

Hi May,

Have you registered on buyandsell.gc.ca ? I cannot respond to quantity specifications, and if you are looking to get
your product certified and licensed in Canada, I can redirect you to Health Canada. I have notified the Procurement
team and they are aware of your capabilities. Now we keep checking for updates, as they are securing products and
services for Canada as soon as possible.

Best,
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Madison Taipalus

Regional Advisor- Western and Northern Canada

Conseillere regionale - Ouest et Nord du Canada

Office: 819-953-1081

Cell: 613-203-3602

From: han may [mailto
Sent: March 23, 2020 22:21

To: Taipalus, Madison (SPAC/PSPQ <madison.taipalus@canada.ca>
Subject: Re: Manufacturers with 20 million Medical Protective Masks produced on a DAILY basis

Good afternoon Madison!

Back to busy Monday.

1) 80,000 N95 Masks READY to GO Immediately

We have 80,000 N95 masks manufactured in Columbia, imported to China during the outbreak there but were
delayed so NO DEMAND in China now so the importer would just like to send here to Canada. READY to
go immediately, fairable price. They are not FDA accredited but NOISH accredited by the Columbia
government Intitute for National Occupational Safety and Health. Please see attached and let me know if I
should have it reported.

2) Millions of Disposable Surgery Masks Availabke right from TOMORROW! Quality Accreditation
Required for the Medical Surgery Masks ? Quantity Purchasing ?
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